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No. E-37
OTTAWA_, May 22, _1952. :

SIR:
. 1 have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your Note No. 24 of May ch’ :
1952, regarding extension of the Canada-United Kingdom Double Taxa’ﬁlor;
Agreement of June 5th, 1946, with respect to income tax to the Governments
British Guiana and St. Lucia, which reads as follows:

(See Note I)
] hewe the hODOUT o il caiiian s o a0 i o b in the Canada Gazette”

9. The terms of the foreging note are acceptable to the Canadian Gover*”
ment, and I have the honour to confirm that your note under referent d’
together with my present reply thereto, shall be regarded as putting on rec?’ "
the agreement of the two Governments that the Double Taxation Agreeﬂﬂ‘:’;r ‘

as modified shall apply to the two territories named on the sixtieth day 2
May 9th, 1952. riovialiil .
3. 1 also wish to inform you that the Canadian Government has no objeqngz
to the publication of this exchange of notes in the London Gazette and to tﬁe
release of an appropriate announcement to the United Kingdom press. g2
‘Canadian authorities, for their part, propose to have the present exchang® e
notes published in the Canada Gazette and to issue a brief statement t0 '

Canadian press.. ‘
Aceept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.

'A. F. W, PLUMPTRE, |

4 /for Secretary of State
" for External Affairs

J. Thomson, Esq., O.B.E., M.M.,,
Acting High Commissioner, _
Office of the United Kingdom High Commissioner,
Earnscliffe, Ton .
Ottawa.




